SUGARCREEK TOWNSHIP
RESOLUTION NO. 2012.12.17.05
IN RE: Resignation of Part-time Dispatcher Tiffany E. Harnly

WHEREAS, Dispatcher Tiffany E. Harnly has submitted her letter of resignation from the

Sugarcreek Township Police Department; and,

WHEREAS, Ms. Harnly has been a member of the Sugarcreek Township Police
Department since November 30, 2009, and,

WHEREAS, Chief James K. Deaton recommends we accept her resignation,

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that this Board of Sugarcreek Township
Trustees officially accepts the resignation of Tiffany E. Harnly effective December 3, 2012.
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Karen Shroyer

From: Tiffany Harnly [harnly.4@wright.edu]

Sent: Thursday, November 29, 2012 12:17 AM

To: James Deaton; Randy Pavlak; Barry Tiffany; Karen Shroyer; Tiffany Harnly
Subject: Part time employment

Chief Deaton & Chief Pavlak,

I wanted to write you both personally to tell you how much I appreciated you giving me
time to make a decision about being part time. I have been making the drive to
Columbus and I am quickly learning that balancing two different positions so far from
each other would be very hard to maintain. I am so thankful for the opportunities you
have provided me. I hope you know I genuinely take a lot of positive memories and
lessons from my time at Sugarcreek. My last day will be effective December 3, 2012.

Respectfully,

Tiffany Harnly



